: Eric Epstein «polzin@efmrorg
: Fwd: Follow-up on TMI water use
: March 4, 2023 at 10:07 AM

Begin forwardud message:

From: "Sebastian, Curtis® <csebastion®srbe.net>

Subject: RE: Follow-up on Tivi water use

Date: March 3, 2023 at 10:31:58 AM EST

To: "Oyler, Jason" <joyler@srbe.not>, Eric Epstein <zpstein@efinor.org>

Mr. Epstein:

I was just reading Jason’s email to you and | realize | provided him with a typo: the Compliance
inspection referenced in his response to your third question was conducted on February 24 of
2022, not 2023. | apologize for the mistake. As Jason mentioned, however, the information is
the most recent we have and the result of discussions I've had over the past few days with the
members of project review staff most directly involved with processing Constellation’s TMI
approval. The typo has no significant effect on the answers Jason provided.

Thanks again for your interest.
Regards,

Curt Sebastian

n: Oyler, lason <joyler@srbe.net>
ent: Frlday, March 3, 2023 10:26 AM
To: tric Epstein <epstein@eimr.org>
Cc: Sebastian, Curiis <csebastian@srbe.net>
Subject: RE: Follow-up on TMI water use

Ul “"J

Eric

Thank you for your continued interest in the approval for Constellation Energy’s
Three Mile Island facility. In response to vour recent phone calls and email, I
asked Curt Sebastian to speak with our project review staff who are most cilrectl}
involved with the project. Below are the answers to your questions as a result of
those conversations:

1. No water use data has been provided by TMI-2 Solutions, because TMi-2
solutions does not hold an approval with the Commission. The metering plan
submitted for TMI-1"s approval requires that any water transferred o TMI-2 be
quantified as such and reported to the Commission. No such data has yet been
reported.

2. After reviewing our files, the Commission is not aware of and does not possess
any contract that exists between Constellation Energy and TMI-2 Solutions

.
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3. At this point, because there is not any use or movement of water by TMI-2
Solutions, there is no information in our files about how water will be transferred
by TMI-1 to TMI-2, at this time. We did perform a compliance inspection on
February 24, 2023 to assess the situation: currently at the site. At that inspection,
the Commission was informed that TMI-2 Solutions plans to use water for
decommissioning activities after Unit | is decommissioned. As we've discussed,
the limit for the amount that may be transmitted by TMI-1 to TMI-2 is established
in Special Condition 24 of the renewed docket approval for TMI-1. This condition
also addresses the possibility of TMI-2’s water use needs exceeding the proscribed
threshold and the required regulatory path for TMI-2 if that eventuality occurs.

Again, we appreciate your continued interest in the project and please continue to
reach out to myself or Curt Sebastian if vou need anything further.

Regards,
Jason



From: Eric Epstein epstcin®eimr.org
Subject: Re: Follow-up on TMI water use
Date: February 28, 2023 at 6:09 PM

To:

Michael Appleby mupplcby@s=rbe.net, Jason Oyler (oyler @arhie.net

Ce: Eric Epstein epstein®eafmr.org

Michael and Jason:

I contacted you at the SRBC on February 17, 2023.
In separate conversations I asked:

1) If the SRBC asked for and been provided with
water use data from TMI-2 Solutions. If so,
please provide the data.

2) If there is a contract between Constellation and
TMI-2 Solutions for water use in your possession.
If so, please provide the agreement.

(3) If there is a mechanism to transport water from
Three Mile Island Unit- 1 to Three Mile Island
Unit-2. Please provide the details.

Kindly repsond to these questions at your earliest
convenience.Thanks for your cooperation in this
most important matter.

Best,

Eric Epstein







